10 DOWNING STREET
LONDON SWIA 2AA

THE PRIME MINISTER 18 October 1988
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I am most grateful for your letter of 9 September and your
invitation to take part in the European Ministerial Conference

on Mass Media Policy in Stockholm on 23 and 24 November.

I accept the invitation with pleasure on behalf of the
British Government. The Minister who will represent us at the
Conference is Mr. Timothy Renton, Minister of State at the Home
Office. He will be accompanied by his Private Secretary, and
by Mr. Christopher Scoble, Assistant Under Secretary of State,
Broadcasting Department, Home Office and Mr. Paul Wright, Assistant

Secretary, Broadcasting Department, Home Office.
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His Excellency Mr. Ingvar Carlsson




From: THE PRIVATE SECRETARY i/
Home OFrice
QUEEN ANNE'S GATE
LONDON SWIH 9AT

14 October 1988
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I am replying to your letter of
10 October to Lyn Parker about the
Swedish invitation to the European
Ministerial Conference on Mass Media,
since a Home Office Minister will be
attending the conference.

I enclose a draft letter of reply
for the Prime Minister to consider.

I am copying this letter and the
enclosure to Lyn Parker.

MISS C J BANNISTER

Dominic Morris, Esq




DRAFT LETTER "T0

Mr Ingvar Carlsson
Prime Minister's Office
S-103 33

Stockholm

SWEDEN

for signature by: PRIME MINISTER

I am most grateful for your letter of 9 September and your
invitation to take part in the European Ministerial Conference on

Mass Media Policy in Stockholm on 23 and 24 November.

I accept the invitation with pleasure on behalf of the British

Government. The Minister who will represent us at the Conference
is Mr Timothy Renton, Minister of State at the Home Office. He
will be accompanied by his Private Secretary, and by

Mr Christopher Scoble, Assistant Under Secretary of State,
Broadcasting Department, Home Office and Mr Paul Wright, Assistant

Secretary, Broadcasting Department, Home Office.
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